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MaJj. He C. McDow
Lexington, Ky.
Dear Ungle Henry:
On Saturday I received

drie, stating that a certain interest
amounting to 16 acres, was oifered to
Kknow as-soon as possible
I saw Mr. Cariey

and among other things, wanted to know upon

wh hould draw for cash payuwents in making these purchases.

vou state, that tlie kicDowell Cannel Coal
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terialized, and- that he did not care to buy such
Sma i boimad: 70 t i p ha ( hq o the j»,\,’,;-\,u
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of the McDowell Cannel Coal Co.  should be gotten up, as I believe
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you never will b ble to get them all to sell at once. By
buying these strips as we ca we can keep any body clse froi

buying, excepting 'such as you can aifford to freeze out, but I
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shall not bring up this matter before Wr. Carliey for the present,
as I can plainly s the he has his wmind well
other matters, probably muclh more important.

mountains has therefc been abandoneds butl

can, you would try to so arrange it that

could be attended to if possible. The principle of the

Cannel Coal Co. and McDowell Cannel Coal Co.
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think, the solution of the problem.
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With regards to you all, I aun,
Xours,  &Ca




